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8th March

Sir,

I am in receipt of your

letter of the 23rd Ultimo, enclosing

copy of one from Mr. Wm Bobinson

relative to the Cordwood seized by

Mr. Agent Muckle, and which

had been cut in trespars on Lots

164,165, and 166 St Peters Indian

Reserve.

In reply I have to inform

you that Mr. Robinson should be

told that he must look to Mr. Mont¬

man to recembense any lass that

he may have sustained. The De¬

partment can makeno exception

in

F. Graham Esqr

Indian Supt

Winnipeg
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